



California Medical Evaluators
11620 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 340
Los Angeles, CA 90025
Phone: 888.853.7944
Fax: 213.478.0550
info@calmedeval.com



Dr. Ravinder Singh Bajwa, MD, MPH

Board Certified in Pulmonary Medicine, Internal Medicine, and Critical Care

Articulate, Board certified Pulmonologist with more than 20 years of clinical expertise and 1 years of medical-legal expertise. Highly specialized in Pulmonary and Respiratory Medicine, Internal Medicine, and Critical Care Medicine.

EDUCATION

- **Eastern Michigan University, Ypsilanti, MI (1994)**
Bachelor of Science, Physiology
- **University of Michigan, School of Public Health, Ann Arbor, MI (1996)**
Master of Public Health, MPH
- **Wayne State University School of Medicine, Detroit, MI (2000)**
Doctor of Medicine, MD
- **Henry Ford Hospital, Department of Internal Medicine, Detroit, MI (2003)**
Residency, Internal Medicine
- **USC Department of Internal Medicine, Los Angeles, CA (2007)**
Fellowship, Pulmonary & Critical Care Medicine

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- **St. Joseph Mercy Hospital, Hospitalist (2003 to 2004)**
- **St. John's Regional Medical Center, Pulmonary & Critical Care Physician (2007 to 2010)**
- **Northridge Hospital Medical Center, Critical Care Physician (2010 to present)**
- **Ventura County Medical Center, Pulmonary Physician (2011 to present)**

LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION

- Pulmonary Medicine License
- Critical Care Medicine
- Internal Medicine

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- American Medical Association
- American Thoracic Society
- American College of Chest Physicians
- Society of Critical Care Medicine